



PROFILE

My background in event marketing honed my ability to understand user needs and translate them into exceptional experiences. With a foundation in Interior Design from the Academy of Art University, I leverage my skills to create spaces that resonate. Now, as a designer, I apply those skills and knowledge to craft environments that resonate, enhancing the lives of those who use them. By deeply understanding user needs and the unique character of a space, every project tells a story, and my passion lies in translating that story into thoughtful design choices.

EDUCATION

Master of Fine Arts in Interior Architecture and Design

Academy of Art University | San Francisco, California, the USA

September 2021 - Present

CIDA Accredited | Expected Graduation 2024

Diploma of Interior Design

The Interior Design Institute | San Francisco, California, the USA

January 2021 - July 2021

Bachelor's Degree of Arts in Business (Finance)

School of Professional Education and Executive Development | Hong Kong

September 2013 - August 2016

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Account Manager | i-DNAsia Communications and Production Co. | Hong Kong

June 2016 - June 2017

- Conceptualized and designed
- Crafted compelling proposals and budgets
- Forged strong client relationships
- Managed event logistics flawlessly
- Oversaw onsite execution

Project Executive | Numero Suite | Hong Kong

May 2015 - May 2016

- Showcased design and conceptual development
- Crafted proposals and budgets
- Built client relationships
- Managed event logistics
- Oversaw project execution

Project Executive | Ben Continental Expositions Ltd. | Hong Kong

March 2014 - May 2015

- Specialized in Event and exhibition planning & management
- Cultivated client relationships
- Optimized exhibitions & events
- Offered onsite supervision

Event Operator | Sports Promotion International Limited | Hong Kong

October 2013 - February 2014

- Managed sports events
- Executed projects
- Streamlined logistics
- Provided onsite supervision

Project Assistant | Alliance Knowledge Management Limited | Hong Kong

January 2012 - May 2013

- Managed administrative tasks
- Nurtured client relationships
- Supported project managers
- Coordinated venue logistics

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

NEWH San Francisco Bay Area Chapter Scholarship
NOVEMBER 2022

LANGUAGES

Cantonese
English
Mandarin

SKILLS

Autodesk Revit
SketchUp
Enscape / Twinmotion
InDesign
Photoshop
Illustrator
Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook)
Mac Office Softwares (Pages, Numbers, Keynote)

502-322-2219

keithwonghf@gmail.com

2011 Frankfort Ave
Unit 400
Louisville, KY 40206

